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EMORY METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH 1837, 1887
Private ’
Ellicott City

Built on land acquired by deed on December 19, 1837 from Samuel Ellicott to
John Forrest and others, the deed stipulated that the land be used ''to preach
and expound God's Holy Word'.

A three bay wide, five bay deep granite block, two story, gabled roof (running
north-south)structure, Emory Methodist Church features hexagonally shaped frame
shingles in the A insets added in 1887 to its north and south elevations., These
walls hold a rectangular window featuring geometric and curvilinear forms sur-
rounding a cross within a circle surmounting a quatre partite roman arched win-
dow on the north elevation and a sun flower or rose window in a gabled roof bay
window on the south elevation. :

An original west entrance has been replaced by twin rectangular entrances on the

north wall surmounted by single lite transoms and decorated with closed pediments,
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J1) NABE

COMMON:

Emory Methodist Episcopal Church

AND/OR HISTORIC:

Arundel Coun

{2,  LOCATION »

Methodist Episcopal Church of Emory Chapel/ Ellicott City's Mills in Ann
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Ellicott City
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OWNER'S NAME:

Ellicott City United Methodist Parish

STREET AND NUMBER:
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7. DESCRIPTION _ T
_ (Check One)
CONDITION - X Excellent O Geood D Fair [ Deteriorated 0 Ruins O ‘Unexposed
(Check Oney (Check One)
&) Altered O Uncltered 3 Moved K Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 4 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Emory United Methodist Church is a three bay wide, five bay deep granite
block and decorative shingled twos story church with gable roof running nortH
south and twin east and west bay north double wooden paneled rectangular en-
trances surmounted by single lite transoms and closed pediments. A simple
wooden cornice runs partially along the front facade decorated by a row of
dentiles and held by four large fulted brackets which lie on each side of a
large central rectangular window section which is flanked by two wooden pil-

lars springing from the cornice brackets. From the interior pillars spring
fluted pilasters reaching up to the architrave which features four horizontal
rectangular panels surmounted by a simple cornice decorated with a row of
dentils, and surmounted by a Roman arched frame decoration whose central pans
meets a wooden keystone, :

The rectangular window features geometric and curvilinear forms which surrour
a cross within a circle, See Figure 1.

A simple wooden panel connects the second floor window with a quatre partite
roman arched first floor window, The A formed by the gabled roof is filled
around the window with decorative shingles. Built on the slope of a hill
five cement stairs on the west become simply two on the east.

The west elevation holds four ground floor rectangular double-hung windows
with a rectangular ground floor entrance and five vertically alligned first
floor tall rectangular double-hung windows which feature Roman arch panels
with three decorative quatre foils and curvilinear pattern, A similar ar-
rangement lies on the west wall with the following exceptions: 1) a rectan-
gular ground floor door lies on the second north bay, a shed roof furnace
addition lies south of the third bay with a brich chimney lying north of
second south bay. The south elevation holds a central gabled roof bay win-
dow with a large "'sunflower' or rose window on the first floor and a two 1itd
rectangular window on the ground floor., The building is in excellent con-
dition,
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ISTATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Built on land acquired on December 19, 1837 by deed from Samuel Ellicott to
John Forrest and others, the deed stipulated that the property was to be used
'to preach and expound God's Holy Word''. A commi ttee of three, Jake Timanus
stone manson; W,S. Harrison, carpenter; and Jesse MCkinzie, plasterer, built
the church which was considered a handsome house of worship.

Originally a west entrance door was used but later the twin entrance doors
were placed on the south wall, when the church was rebuilt and the north
and south windows added in 1887.

In the early days of the congregation, the men and women were divided into
a separate seating arrangement. In 1887 with the general remodeling of the
building, this restriction in seating was put aside.

The oldest Methodist Church in Howard County, it has been in continual use
since its founding in 1837, In 1972 it joined with Mr, Zion Church to form
a parish with one pastor serving the two churches. '

Architecturally and historically significant, this building should be con-
sidered for inclusion into the National Register of Historic Places.
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American Association of University Women, Mimeographed paper on the history
of Ellicott City. Ellicott City, 1972,

Holland, Celia., Ellicott City, Maryland 1772-1972 ., Bladensburg, 1972,
Howard County Bicentennial Commission, the Howard County Council of Garden
Clubs, and the clergy of the participating churches. Religious Heritage
Pilgrimage. Ellicott City, 1976.
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HOWARD COUNTY HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY

DISTRICT #3

1. Howard Lodge

2. Glenelg

3. Franciscan Seminary

4. Folly Quarter

5. .Waverly (National Register)

6. Dougheregan Manor (National Register)

7. St. Barnabas

NO-S5

HO-13
HO-15
HO-16
HO-17
HO-21
HO-22

HO-124
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Emory Methodist Church

G M. Hopklns Atlas, 1878 / HO-55
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v Frame .

" Brick or Stone Stable.

»” Frame Stable or shed.
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/ GENERAL MERCHANTS.
forx par. T. M'KENDURER DAY

JOHN DAY & 8ON,

d Daikr xnd léry God:d:. Boots and Shoes

ats and Caps, Queens and Hard w
Hosiery, Notions, &c e
R full and complete amortment of Groced
ries, Toas, &c.

AMES T. BIEBLY. CRAS. ¥. BIEALY.|
BIERLY BROS.

urers and Deslers in Boots, Bhoes|
aad Gaiters,
Main street, searly opposite the Howard|
House.
GRANITE WORKERS.

C. F. RAPPANIER,
Qontrector of Granite Works and Masonry
in general.

|
Eiiiceit City Business Notices. |
ATTORNEYS AT LAW.

E T. MERRIOK.
7 L DUNKEL.

@ranite Quarry, Ellisoss City.
A. J. ISAAC & S8ON'8
Granite Quarry,
On the B. and O. R. R, Ellioott City,
Wlere they furnish Granpite Work, sucly
s Curbing, Platforms, Sills, Bases, Lind
tals, Ashler for Bridges, Rubble Biond
for Walls, &c. -
CHARLES 0. ISAAC,
Granite Cutter.
CHBARLES J. WERNER,
Granite Cutter.

BAKER.

ZDWARD NORRIS,
Practical Baker,

Pamilies supplied with Bresd. Maryland
Biscuit, Piss, Cakes, &c.

@ Flour will be taken in u»lun'o for
bread, or baked to order. f

BLACKSMITHS AND WHIEL— LIVERY STABLES.
WRIG

Hrs. B. F. KUHN,
1SAAC GEO. W. Livery Stabie, Coal and Wood Yard.
Box, 78.

GUSTAVUS RAY.
JOEBN B. BELM.

JOSHUA V. DORSEY,
Dealer in Coal and Fertilizers of all kinds

Horves and Vahicles of all winde to hire,
and Horees takes st Livery.

PHYSICIAN.
THOMAS B. OWINGS.

BARBER.
DANIEL COOFER.

CIGAR MANUFACTURER.
T. D. HALL.

POST MASTER.
ROBERT N. WHARRY.

XDITO™&AND PUBLISHERS.

- AN PROGRESS, ELLICOTT UIT¥ TIMES, .
e Edi 4 Pro Jobdn R. Brows, Jr., Rditor sod Prop'r.
Wolfe,.  ger, Editor and Propriator Published every Saturday, st Ellicott City.
Published arery Friday, at Bllicont Oity. T $2000 n ad
Torms, $1.60 » year, in advance. erma, yoar, yance.
= — = —— e ———————+——— =3

STATIONER.
J. 8. STRAWBRIDGE.

TAILOR.
C. P. CASSIDEY.
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